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From: Fran Szymanski [FranS@lawcrw.com]
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 8:.41 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Flamingo Villas of S.W. Florida, Inc.

Please correct the following address for Flamingo Villas of S.W. Florida, Inc. Document No.

P00000029735:
~

Stephen J. Whitcombe, Jr.
5376 Delano Court

Cape Coral, FL 33904

It erroneously shows 5276 Delano. Thank you.

Frances K. Szymanski, Paralegal

NOTE: NEW EMAIL ADDRESS IS frans@lawcrw.com

Mailing Address Physical Address:

Costello, Royston & Wicker, LLP Costello, Royston & Wicker, LLP
P.O. Drawer 60205 12670 New Brittany Blvd., Suite 101
Fort Myers, FL 33906-6205 Fort Myers, FL 33907

(239) 939-2222 Main (239} 939-2280 Fax

(239) 690-4263 Direct Dial

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and any attachments to it may contain information that is attorney-
client privileged, attorney work product or otherwise confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete or

destroy this communication and its attachments (if any) in all electronic and physical forms.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As provided for in the Treasury regulations advice {if any) relating to federal taxes
that is contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to

another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.




